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From: Karl Heisler
To: Hill, Shannon; Keyon, David
Cc: Hillary Gitelman; Linda S. Peters; Karen Lancelle
Subject: DEIR Files
Date: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 11:22:28 AM

 

 

Shannon and David:  Below are links to PDFs of the complete Downtown West DEIR and to each
individual section (front matter [Cover, TOC, Acronyms] as a single document and a zip file
containing the remainder of the document).  I will send
the appendices in separate transmissions. 
Unfortunately, the Hazardous Materials appendix is proving to be monumentally more complex than
I had anticipated, so I will send that separately this afternoon.
 
_GSJ_DWMUP_DEIR_2020-10-07.pdf
Cvr_TOC_Acronyms.pdf
DEIR
Sections–0-Summary thru 7-Refs.zip
 
Please let us know if you are able to download the files.
 
Thank you.
 
Karl F. Heisler
Senior Technical Associate

ESA | Environmental Science Associates
Celebrating 50 Years of Work that Matters!!

Note that I am working remotely – call or text my mobile at (415) 377-5303.
550 Kearny Street, Suite 800
San Francisco, CA  94108-2512
phn 415.896.5900 | fax 415.896.0332
kheisler@esassoc.com
|
esassoc.com

Follow us on
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|
Facebook
| Twitter
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| Vimeo
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